
FACULTY OF GRADUATE STUDIES AND RESEARCH

Mc GILL UNIVERSITY 
MONTREAL July 7th, 1-J33.

To the Treasurer, 
Royal Society/#

Dear Dir:

X JÊnclosed account was sent to 
Principal who is, perhaps, not aware of 
relating to the noyai Society lieeting.

me hy the 
the regulations

Sir Arthur attended the Lay meeting of the 
Boyal ioclety of Canada at Kingston. He is, I think, 
entitled to a certain refund hut the amount of this is 
not known to me.

If you will be good enough to let me know 
how the matter stands, I will explain to him the 
circumstances.

If there is a refund, please make the cheque 
payable to him>£ cÿ~ Km.

Yours very truly,

A.S. Eve,
Dean, or actuate r acuity.

ase/krt

Enel.


